
MEETING MINUTES
TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION

JULY 21, 2014

Commissioners in attendance:  Matt Fitch, Meg Nowacki, Gerry Tobin

Others in attendance:  Julie Smith, Ashley Alcott, Liz Frias, Peggy Craft

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 10:10 AM

Sounds of Summer Event
Mr. Fitch said it was great but it was not well attended.  He said this could have been due to the fact 
that it wasn't well promoted.  He said there were ten or eleven acts.  The event was held from 11 AM to 
8 PM.    There was a discussion regarding this event and the various acts that performed.

Food Truck Festival
Mr. Fitch said the June Food Truck Festival was much better than the October event.  He said that the 
October Festival was good, but the June event was even better.  Mr. Fitch said even though the June 
event went well, we can't assume that all future events will also run as smoothly.  Mr. Fitch added that 
the vendors at the June Festival all commented that the set-up was perfect.  There was a discussion 
regarding future vendors, including the need for a second seafood truck, a second potato truck and a 
second grilled cheese truck.  There was a discussion regarding the various vendors at the June event.
The Commissioners also discussed how many vendors could be accommodated at the next events.  It 
was felt that 40 vendors could be accommodated.  Ms. Frias said that she has several new vendor 
interested in participating in the October Food Truck Festival.

Ms. Smith said the Commission should do a beverage kiosk again.  She added that there is a need for 
more recycling receptacles.  Ms. Smith also said she will speak to Mr. Cesare about having additional 
staff on hand for trash pickup.  She also suggested having an additional generator on hand.

Ms. Smith said that she felt that John Torgeson went far and above in assisting at the event, as did all 
the Public Works and Parks and Rec personnel.

Mr. Fitch said the next Food Truck Festival is scheduled for the third Friday in October.  He asked how 
the Commissioners would feel about having the event on the following day (Saturday) during the day.  
There was a discussion regarding this suggestion.  Everyone present felt Saturday would be a good 
idea.  Ms. Frias will contact the vendors to see if they are available for Saturday.   

Next, Mr. Fitch discussed entertainment.  He suggested having three local bands perform an hour set 
each, interspersed with a DJ.  There was a discussion regarding a sound system for the October Food 
Festival.  Ms. Frias will look into the cost of this.

Ms. Tobin asked how many vendors were at the June event.  Ms. Smith said there were 30.  

Mrs. Frias discussed a website, foodtrucksin.com.  This site lists all the trucks available for festivals 
and their menus.  They have agreed to help with our event.  



Page 2

There was a discussion regarding having the vendors offer smaller portions as an option.  Mr. Fitch said 
this could create longer lines.  Ms. Smith said perhaps there could be a list of Food Truck Tips.  She 
also suggested having other activities during the event.   

Mr. Fitch noted that there were people who came later for dessert after eating dinner at a local 
restaurant.

Next, there was a discussion regarding what types of children events could be holds during the October 
Food Festival.  Slides and face painting (there will be charge for this) were suggested.  Apple bobbing 
and pumpkin decorating was also suggested.  Mr. Fitch suggested having Hamden farmers only 
participate in these activities.  Mask making was also suggested.  

Farmers Market
Ms. Nowacki discussed the problems she has been made aware of regarding the SOHA Market.  She 
said the comments included not enough advertising, and trucks blocking the entrance.  There was a 
lengthy discussion regarding this topic.

Movie Nights
Mr. Fitch discussed the dates for the Movies.  Mama Mia will be shown on August 8th, Willie Wonka 
will be on August 15th, Frozen will be shown on August 22nd, Field of Dreams will be on the 29th, and 
Ferris Bueller's Day Off on September 5th. The movie ratings were discussed.

Mr. Fitch said the HPD would like to do an event in August.  He explained this event will be a 
Community Uniform Fashion Show.  He said this is geared toward showing the community what 
uniforms can be trusted.  This will also be turned into a video and shown at schools and senior centers.  
This will be held on August 22nd.  There will also be a Dessert Festival at this event. Mr. Fitch 
discussed the schedule for this evening.  The dessert vendors that will be attending this event were 
listed.  The vendor fees for this event were discussed.

Old Business
Ms. Nowacki briefly discussed trees for the playground and P.L.A.C.E.

Adjournment
Ms. Nowacki motioned to adjourn Ms. Tobin seconded the motion that passed unanimously.  Mr. 
Fitch adjourned the meeting at 11:22 AM.

Submitted by __________________________
                      Peggy Craft, Commission Clerk

 
  



  


